

**Andy Wilkin**  
Project Manager



As a Project Manager with AccuTech Construction, Andy's focus is the owner's complete satisfaction with the project. As a 30 year industry veteran, he has constructed not only multiple building types but has designed their mechanical systems and operated them as the owner. His role as a facility manager for a large international organization has required him to be the central figure responsible for the delivery of Class 10 clean rooms and other highly technical spaces.

Andy is driven by the dynamics how things work and come together, as evidenced by three recent clean room projects, which required an intense end-of-project certification process. With a clear and focused personality, he just gets things done.

He takes personal pride in engaging with owners, sub-contractors and even technical scientists. In his spare time, Andy is a competitive race team owner and driver within the SCCA.

**Quick Facts:**

**Project Role**  
Project Manager

**Education**  
B.S. Mechanical Engineering  
University of Florida

**Years in Construction /  
Development**

31

**Years with AccuTech**

2

**Certifications**

*Occupational Safety and Health  
Standards for the Construction  
Industry –U.S. Department of  
Labor, Occupational Safety and  
Health Administration, since  
2015*

**Relevant Experience**

<b>DataSite – Phase IV</b> Data Center Expansion Orlando, Florida \$0.5M 2016	<b>TriQuint Semiconductor</b> Facility Manager 70,000 sf micro-electronics addition Apopka, Florida \$10M 2007	<b>AAI/SMI Corp.</b> Sr. Mechanical Engineer Flight Simulator Designer Ocoee, Florida 1992-1993
<b>Duke Energy - Clearwater</b> Operations Center Clearwater, Florida \$0.2M 2016	<b>TriQuint Semiconductor</b> Facility Manager 30,000 sf micro-electronics Heredia, Costa Rica \$1.2M 2003	<b>ECC International Corp.</b> Mechanical Design Engineer C-17 Engine Cowling Program Orlando, Florida 1989-1992
<b>Duke Energy – Lake Mary</b> Call Center Lake Mary, Florida \$0.2M 2016	<b>TriQuint Semiconductor</b> Facility Manager 10,000 sf micro-electronics Tianjin, China \$0.4M 2005	<b>Metric Systems Corp.</b> Mechanical Design Engineer KC-10 On-Board Loader Program Ft. Walton Beach, Florida 1988-1989
<b>DataSite – Client 44</b> Data Center Expansion Orlando, Florida \$0.5M 2015	<b>TriQuint Semiconductor</b> Mechanical Engineer Research & Development Apopka, Florida 1993-2000	<b>PALL Pneumatic Products</b> Mechanical Engineer Field Oxygen Generation Unit Ocala, Florida 1985-1988
<b>Surface Crafters</b> Design/Build/Operator Manufacturing facility Holly Hill, Florida 2013-2015		

